
From: Notarangelo, Maria L.
To: Reference Desk
Subject: Flex Day: Take a Tour of the SBVC Library Online at 10 am
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 3:37:52 PM

Hello Faculty and Staff,

Please join the librarians on August 11, at 10 am, for our Flex Day Tour of the SBVC Library.

Register here: https://www.valleycollege.edu/convocation/day-one.php

We'll introduce you to our online resources with a focus on our library website, our article and
ebook databases, and our new streaming video database. We'll demonstrate how to add library
resources into Canvas and how to schedule Library Orientations for fall classes.

Agenda

Library homepage
Chromebooks and hotspots
Start Research
Databases
Ebooks
Academic Search Complete
Alexander Street (AVON) Streaming Video
Placing Library Resources into Canvas
Library Orientations
Library Highlights Zoom Sessions
Close 

The librarians look forward to meeting with you!

__________________________________________________________________________ 
New Databases 

Alexander Street Academic Video Online 
Communication & Mass Media Complete 
Computers & Applied Sciences Complete 
Historical Abstracts with Full Text 
Humanities International Complete
International Bibliography of Theatre & Dance with Full Text 
Political Science Complete 
Education Research Complete 

6 SBVC Library Services: On Campus and Online

1. The Library on Campus: The circulation desk and the computer lab are open Tuesday -

mailto:mnotarangelo@valleycollege.edu
mailto:refdesk@valleycollege.edu
https://www.valleycollege.edu/convocation/day-one.php


Wednesday, 10 am - 7 pm, for currently enrolled students. Check the library home page for
updates.  

https://library.valleycollege.edu 
pick up or turn in Chromebooks and hotspots
pick up a reserve textbook or a book 
make copies 
use a computer 

2. The Library Online: Reference librarians are here to help students, faculty, and
staff: Monday - Thursday, 7:30 am - 8 pm; Friday, 7:30 am - 5:00 pm; Saturday, 10:00 am - 2:00 pm.

https://library.valleycollege.edu/
refdesk@valleycollege.edu 
909-384-8289 

3. After-Hours Chat: Non-SBVC Librarians use our resources to help our community of students
whenever the library is closed. 

https://library.valleycollege.edu/ 

4. Library Information Video: Embed this video into Canvas to provide information about library
services:

https://library.valleycollege.edu/a_wonderland_of_resources.mp4 

5. Orientations or Trainings: Arrange Zoom orientations or trainings for students, staff, or faculty to
learn about our resources. We’ll work with faculty to tailor orientations to class assignments.

Orientation information and request
form: https://library.valleycollege.edu/library_orientations.php
Refdesk@valleycollege.edu
909-384-8289 

6. Electronic resources: Search our databases for videos, articles, newspapers, scholarly journals,
or ebooks. Contact us for help with our electronic resources.

Refdesk@valleycollege.edu
909-384-8289
Research tips: https://library.valleycollege.edu/start_research.php
Databases - Articles and eBooks: https://library.valleycollege.edu/databases.php 
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